	Other Internet Resources on Children's Health

	Organization 
	Internet Address

	Administration for Children & Families
	www.acf.dhhs.gov

	Alliance for Health Reform
	www.allhealth.org

	American Academy of Family Physicians
	www.aafp.org

	American Academy of Pediatrics
	www.aap.org

	Annie E. Casey Foundation
	www.aecf.org

	Association of Maternal & Child Health Programs
	www.amchp.org

	Brookings Institution 
	www.brookings.org 

	Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
	www.cbpp.org

	Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
	www.cms.hhs.gov

	Children's Defense Fund
	www.childrensdefense.org

	The Commonwealth Fund
	www.cmwf.org

	Covering the Uninsured
	www.coveringtheuninsured.org

	Cover the Uninsured Week
	www.covertheuninsuredweek.org

	Families USA
	www.familiesusa.org

	FedStats
	www.fedstats.gov

	Health Resources and Services Administration
	www.hrsa.gov

	Healthy Kids Healthy Schools – Consumers Union
	www.healthykidsproject.org

	Health.gov
	www.health.gov

	Institute for Health Care Research and Policy
	www.healthinsuranceinfo.net

	Insure Kids Now!
	www.insurekidsnow.gov

	Kaiser Family Foundation
	www.kff.org

	National Alliance for Hispanic Health
	www.hispanichealth.org

	National Assembly on School-Based Health Care
	www.nasbhc.org

	National Association of Children's Hospitals 
	www.childrenshospitals.net

	National Association of State Medicaid Directors
	www.nasmd.org

	National Coalition on Health Care
	www.nchc.org

	National Educational Association 
	www.neahin.org

	National Governors Association Center for Best Practices
	www.nga.org/center

	National Health Law Program
	www.healthlaw.org 

	National Immigration Law Center
	www.nilc.org

	The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation
	www.rwjf.org

	Urban Institute
	www.urban.org

	U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
	www.ahrq.gov

	U.S. Census Bureau
	www.census.gov

	U.S. Department of Education
	www.ed.gov

	U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
	www.os.dhhs.gov

	U.S. Maternal and Child Health Bureau
	www.mchb.hrsa.gov


To learn more about how communities cope with the crisis of the uninsured, go to:

	Communities in Charge
	www.communitiesincharge.org

	Community Health Leadership Program
	www.communityhealthleaders.org

	Community Voices
	www.communityvoices.org


